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Re: Fwd: Benny Xiong - legally privileged and confidential
[CM-LEGAL.FID8446]

From: Barry Felstead
To: Jan Williamso
Date: Fri, 10 Jul 2015 10:29:59 +1000

Fine by me thanks Jan.

From: Jan Williamson M
Sent: Friday, July 10, :

To: Barry Felstead
Subject: Fwd: Benny Xiong - legally privileged and confidential [CM-LEGAL.FID8446]

Barry

As dicussed can u authorise Tim spearman to sign on behalf of crown resorts pte Itd
Thks jan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zhou, Kenneth"
Date: 10 July 2015 9:36:59 am AEST

To: Jan Williamson
Subject: Re: Benny Xiong - legally privileged and confidential [CM-LEGAL.FID8446]

Jan,
The letter should be from his direct employing entity.

Best,
Kenneth

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Jan Williamson

Sent: 201547H10B 28]H 7:17

To: Zhou, Kenneth

Subject: FW: Benny Xiong - legally privileged and confidential [CM-LEGAL.FID8446]

Dear Kenneth

Further to below can you confirm asap that the letter is to be from Crown Resorts Limited the
ASX listed company?

Regards

Jan Williamson | Senior Legal Counsel | Crown Melbourne Limited

8 Whiteman Street| Southbank VIC 3006, Australia

gEhplease consider the environment before printing this email

NOTICE:
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recinient of this email and have received it bv mistake — please advise us immediatelv bv
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waived or lost by this transmission.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zhou, Kenneth"
Date: July 9, 2015 at 7:25:12 PM GMT+8
To: Michael Chen
Subject: Wu Han

Privileged and Confidential

Michael,

| just spoke with Xiong Bin. He said that the interview was straightforward. The police
department asked him what he does, and he said that he is an employee of Crown Hotel
and assists Chinese tourists who are interested to go to Australia and visit the hotel in
preparing visa application materials. The police department said that somebody has
reported that he organizes overseas gambling tours, and he said that he had no
knowledge about it. He believes that police department was persuaded by his
explanation because he has a good record. The police department needs a letter from
Crown to confirm that he is an employee of Crown.

Based on the above, | would think that the letter should be very simple and
straightforward. Here is my suggested languages (pls feel free to adjust wording as you
see fit),

“Crown Letterhead

[Date]

To whom it may cancern,

This is to confirm that Mr. Xiong Bin (passport no./PRC ID no.: XXXX) is an employee of
[name of the employing Crown entity] which is part of Crown Resorts/hotels in Australia.
[Add one or two sentences on Crown Resorts, such as it is a well-known resort/hotel in
Australia with long history].

Best regards,

Crown Resorts”

Kenneth T. Zhou | WilmerHale

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are
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and any attachments. Thank you.

For more infarmation about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.



